



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON

Governor

Joanna Prukop

Cabinet Secretary

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Director

Oil Conservation Division

June 15, 2007

Nordstrand Engineering Inc
3229 D'Amico St., Suite 200
Houston, TX 77019

Dear Operator:

I have this date performed a Mechanical Integrity Test on the well listed below..

If this test was successful the original chart has been retained by the NM OCD and will be scanned into the well's file in 7 to 10 days. The well files are located at www.emnrd.state.nm.us/oed.

If this test was unsuccessful the original chart has been retained by NM OCD pending repair and retest of the well, which must be accomplished within 90 days. If this is a test of a repaired well, previously in non-compliance, all dates and requirements of the original non-compliance are still in effect. No expectation of extension should be construed as a result of the test.

If this test was for Temporary Abandonment include in your detailed description, on a subsequent Form C-103, the location of the CIBP and any other tubular goods in the well, as well as your request for TA status.

If this is a successful test of a repaired well you must submit a form C-103 to NMOCD within 30 days. This C-103 must include a detailed description of the repair to the well. Only after receipt of C-103 will the non-compliance be closed.

If I can be of additional service contact me at (505) 748-1283 ext 105.

1. West Henshaw Premier Unit Tract II #1 (#1-T)	Passed
2. West Henshaw Premier Unit Tract 9 #1 (#1-J)	Passed
3. West Henshaw Premier Unit #1 (#1-G)	Passed
4. West Henshaw Premier Unit #5	Passed
5. West Henshaw Premier Unit #7	Failed

Thank you,


Gerry Guye
Deputy Field Inspector
District II - Artesia